
  
155 F Road Loxahatchee Groves, FL 33470  

            

TO:             Town Council 

FROM:            Richard Gallant, Public Works Director 

VIA:                 Francine Ramaglia, Town Manager     

DATE:             June 3, 2025 

SUBJECT:      Resolution No. 2025-39; Siboney Contracting, Co. 

 

 

Background: The Public Works Department is interested in implementing a best-interest contract with 

Siboney Contracting Co. 

 

Siboney Contracting Co. and Palm Beach Aggregates work together for the delivery of material when Palm 

Beach Aggregates does not have enough dump trucks to utilize when the department requires multiple 

trucks running simultaneously. The services are provided at a rate of $85 per hour at a minimum of nine 

(9) hours a day. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Recommendations: Staff recommends approval of Resolution No. 2025-39. 

 


